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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 September 2021 3:51 pm

To: Teo, Ericweihong; Mavis, Chew; Cheok, Lee Wai

Cc: Hor, Yinrul; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Subramaniam, Divyashni; SUR

Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE SMT504D AND FBQ9455Z ON 29/04/2021

Dear Mavis/Kathlyn, 

 

We have conducted the TP WP of FBQ 9455Z. 

 

Please be informed that there is BI involved. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>  

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 3:29 pm 

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 

Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> 

Subject: FW: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMT504D AND 

FBQ9455Z ON 29/04/2021 

 
 

 

 
Hi LKK, 

 

Kindly assist on attached PRI. 

 
Thank you. 

 

Kind regards, 
 
Eric Teo Wei Hong 
AIG 
Claim Adjuster II,  
Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL 

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213 

Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com 
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From: Teo, Ericweihong  

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:28 PM 

To: Rachel Ling <jin@tcmg.com.sg> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 

Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; 

lhling@tcmg.com.sg; 'Gerald' <gerald@tcmg.com.sg>; calvin@tcmg.com.sg 

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMT504D AND 

FBQ9455Z ON 29/04/2021 

 
 

 

 

Without Prejudice 

 
Your Reference: TCMG/FBQ 9455 Z/0421/TWA 
Our Reference : 8736734813SG003 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
                                                                          
We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors. 
Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint our appointed surveyor 

for the pre-repair inspection. 

 
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
 

 

 

 

From: Rachel Ling <jin@tcmg.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:10 PM 

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 

Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; 

lhling@tcmg.com.sg; 'Gerald' <gerald@tcmg.com.sg>; calvin@tcmg.com.sg 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMT504D AND 

FBQ9455Z ON 29/04/2021 

 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Eric, 
 
We refer to your mail of even date. 
 
Our client is not agreeable to any of your appointed panel of surveyors as the Single Joint Expert. 
                                                                                                                                          
Our client’s panel of surveyors nominated as the Single Joint Expert is as attached. 
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Regards, 
Rachel Ling on behalf of Mr. Ling Leong Hui 

 

TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC 

151 Chin Swee Road 

#14-15/16 Manhattan House 

Singapore 169876  

 

Tel:  6532 2455 

Fax: 6538 9850 

 

From: Teo, Ericweihong [mailto:Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com]  

Sent: Friday, 30 April, 2021 11:26 AM 

To: Rachel Ling <jin@tcmg.com.sg> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 

Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; 

lhling@tcmg.com.sg; Gerald <gerald@tcmg.com.sg>; calvin@tcmg.com.sg 

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMT504D AND FBQ9455Z ON 

29/04/2021 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 

attachment. 

 

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el 

archivo adjunto. 

 

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para lê-lo, abra o 

anexo. 

 

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez 

la pièce jointe. 

 

これは暗号化された電子メールです。 閲覧には添付フ

ァイルを開いてください。 

Click here by 2021-05-07 11:26 +08 to read your message.  

After that, open the attachment.  

More Info 

 

 

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete it. 

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 

reserved.  
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